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The following shall be a part of RFP 3266.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1. 	Extrapolation - Will the RAC be permitted to draw statistically valid, random samples and 	extrapolate the results in the determination of overpayment?

No. Nevada does not use extrapolation.

2.	Data layouts - Please provide a list of all current data extracts that have been created for the 	Department.

The State will provide this information to the successful vendor as appropriate.

3.	Nevada requirements for medical review - Are there any State-specific requirements for the 	type, license, or other qualification of medical reviewers that will perform RAC reviews?

	There are no specific requirements however any findings must be defended in the case of a provider appeal.

4.	The IT security documents requested in RFP sections 3.9.2 and 3.9.7 (e.g., Business Continuity 	Plan, Disaster Recovery Plan and Security Plan) are highly sensitive, proprietary and 	confidential.  Placing this information into the public domain by including with the proposal 	has the potential for serious harm to the firm and client information that we are obligated to 	protect, since this security information may expose our systems to external threats.  As such, is 	it acceptable for bidders to provide a summary/redacted version of each document, including a 	table of contents, with the understanding that the full document will be provided upon contract 	award, and the State shall withhold production of these documents from public requests?

Any confidential information should be submitted per the RFP under Part IB.

5.	RFP Section 3.1 (p. 8) states that after July 1, 2017, MCO encounter claims will be fully within 	the scope of this contract.

	Will the state please advise as to the current Inpatient reimbursement models utilizes by the 	MCOs within the states, i.e., DRG, Capitated, Per Diem, etc.?

	The MCOs within the State reimburse per diem rates.

6.	RFP Section 3.6.4 (p. 12) states that the vendor will be provided with claim data incurred three 	(3) years prior to the contract date as well as claims data incurred during the contracting period. 	The State will reserve the right to direct the vendor to use other data sources to aid improper 	payment identifications. 

	Will the State provide DUAs associated with the use of other data sources or will this be the 	vendor’s responsibility?

Not applicable as the data transfer process will be accomplished subject to the vendor’s BAA.

7.	RFP Section 3.7.2.1 (p. 13) states that all contractor personnel assigned to the contract shall 	have a fingerprint-based background check completed by the State of Nevada Department of 	Public Safety (DPS) and the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

	If a vendor currently adheres to this requirement under another DHCFP contract, will the State 	consider permitting the vendor to leverage already approved individuals to eliminate the 	duplication of effort in reprocessing said individuals repeatedly?

Yes, but the vendor will need to identify who will be working on the project under section 4.4~ Vendor Staff Resume.

8.	RFP Section 3.9.13 (p. 16) states that the vendor shall ensure that data returned to the Division 	or its fiscal agent, regardless of medium, is in a format compatible with the Division or fiscal 	agent’s current system and ready for immediate use.  At no time shall the vendor provide any 	electronic data to the Division or its fiscal agent that would require the Division to implement 	programming changes in order to read or use data.  When data containing PHI or identifying 	information of any recipient is transmitted to the Division or its fiscal agent must be encrypted 	per the standards in Section 3.9.3. 

	Will the State please clarify if the reference to Section 3.9.3, which refers to risk management, 	should be changed to Section 3.9.5, which refers to the vendor’s encryption methodologies?

Yes, Section 3.9.13 should refer to Section 3.9.5, not Section 3.9.3.

9.	RFP Section 4.3.5 (p. 23) states that it is the vendor's responsibility to ensure that completed 	forms are received by the Purchasing Division on or before the deadline as specified in Section 	8, RFP Timeline for inclusion in the evaluation process. 

	Will the State please describe the process through which vendors are to confirm its receipt of 	completed copies of RFP Attachment F, Reference Questionnaire, to ensure that all 	Questionnaires are submitted to the State in advance of the submission deadline?

There isn’t a process.  It is the vendor’s responsibility to relay deadline information to the references.  If a vendor calls or emails, the Purchasing Division can let them know if the references were received.

10.	RFP Section 9.1.2 (p. 25) states that proposals will have a technical response, which may be 	composed of two (2) parts in the event a vendor determines that a portion of their technical 	response qualifies as “confidential’ as defined within Section 2, Acronyms/Definitions and RFP 	Section 2 includes the following definition of “confidential”: Any information relating to the 	amount or source of any income, profits, losses or expenditures of a person, including data 	relating to cost or price submitted in support of a bid or proposal.  The term does not include 	the amount of a bid or proposal.  Refer NRS 333.020(5) (b). 

	Will the State accept a proposal submitted in two parts in the event a vendor determines that a 	portion of their technical response contains “Proprietary Information” (defined in RFP Section 	2 as “Any trade secret or confidential business information that is contained in a bid or proposal 	submitted on a particular contract. (Refer to NRS 333.020 (5) (a).)”)?

The full documents should be submitted; if the documents are confidential, they should be submitted as per the RFP under Part IB.

11.	RFP Section 9.1.13 (p. 26) states “Written responses must be in bold/italics and placed 	immediately following the applicable RFP question, statement and/or section.” 

	a.	Is it acceptable for a vendor to include standard process graphics as response content 		that includes fonts that are not bold/italics so that the vendor is not required to devote 		resources to the recreation of these graphics to make them specific to the unique needs 		of the State?

All submitted responses should be in bold/italics.
	
b.	Will the State please confirm that all response content included on the RFP forms 			(Vendor Information Sheet, Attachments) must be in bold/italics?

All submitted responses should be in bold/italics.

12.	RFP Section 9.3.1 (p. 29) states that vendors only need to submit Part IB if the proposal 	includes any confidential technical information (Refer to Attachment A, Confidentiality and 	Certification of Indemnification). 

	Will the State please clarify if the vendor’s Part IB submission is to include a complete version 	of the technical proposal with proprietary content that includes confidential content and trade 	secrets redacted?

[bookmark: OLE_LINK1]Only confidential information is to be in Part IB.  

13.	RFP Section 10.1 (p. 35) lists the proposal evaluation criteria. 

	Will the State please provide the points associated with each of the five evaluation criteria and 	the total points that a vendor may score?

The State does not disclose this information.


ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3266.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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